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February 4, 2021

Sent via First Class Mail and via Email

Scott A. McMillan

THE MCMILLAN LAW FIRM .
4670 Nebo Drive, Suite 200
La Mesa, CA 91941-5230
scott@mcmillanlaw.us

Re:  General Election, November 3, 2020
Demand for Inspection or Production of Public Records
Numbers 1-63

Dear Mr. McMillan:

Pursuant to California Government Code section 6253, I am writing in response to your Public
Records Act (“PRA”) request to Keith Williams, Registrar of Voters for Mariposa County, dated
January 28, 2021 and received via email on that date. Iam submitting this letter within the ten
day period for response set out in Government Code section 6253(c).

Pursuant to Government Code section 6253(c)(2), this is to notify you that there are unusual
circumstances warranting an extension of time to determine whether your request, in whole or in
part, seeks copies of disclosable public records in the possession of the County. This extension
is based on the need to search for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of
separate and distinct records. We will provide our determination to you on or before February
18, 2021.

If you have any questions pending receipt of our determination, please contact me.
Very truly yours,

Steven W. Dahlem

County Cousel/Risk Manager

cc: Keith Williams, Registrar of Voters for Mariposa County




